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Message 

From: Jarnail A Singh [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847] 

on behalf of Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 25/07/2012 09:37:58 
To: Simon Baker [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=simon.baker4b1a8ef6-d2e0-4dec-94ea-591dfa651f2e] 
CC: Hugh Flemington [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=h ugh .flemi ngton14106a9a-9886-403d-bf5b-e08821f432b3] 
Subject: FW: Horizon Challenge 
Attachments: defence cs patel; e case statement04233120120720091715.pdf.pdf 

Sinnon---I refer to my email and attachments below can I have your reply, on receipt: I will be in position to deal with the 
defence case statements. 
Thanks. 
Jarnail singh 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 23 July 2012 15:15 
To: Simon Baker 
Subject: FW: Horizon Challenge 

Simon —1 refer to our rreeting and discussions this afternoon please see defence statements in order for me to draft 
reply and to ensure accurate and consistent approach in the cases of Nemesh Patel and Angela Sefton would you Please 
let me have information requested in paragraph (f) in the defence statement of Patel and in the case of Sefton 
information requested in paragraph 11 and paragraphs 3 and; 4 with regards to matters referred by members of 
parliaments. 
Look forward to hearing from you. 
Regards. 
Jarnail. 
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